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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

UNITED STATES RECLAMATION SERVICE
WASHINGTON, D. C,

Ydr. Ed Fletcher,
Fletcher BEuilding, €30 8th St.,
San Diego, Cal,
Dear Sir:

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of Deo. 23,

1918, enolosing copy of an article printed in the Oceanside
Blade, relative to the report of xr. W. L. Huber to State
Engineér W. ¥, YcClure on the proposed Sen Luis Heynirriga-
tion district.

It is noted from your letter that the propcsed dis-
trict, Oceanside to ﬁel dar, including 235,000 acres of land
along the coast, has bean favorably Voted upon.

I am glad to keep in touch with the situation in
this pert of the State and thank you for writing me in regerd
to it. | '

Yours very truly,

jg—/ﬁ-p%w@
A -

Director.

San mego. California,
February 14, 1919

Mr, A. P, Davie,
PDPirector, U.S, Reoclamation 8Bervioe,
Waghington, D, C,

¥y dear ¥r, Davie:

inevwering youre of the 7th, will say that the
San Luis Hey Irrigation Distriot ae proposed, would get
its water from VWarners Dam, to be constructed on the
San Luis Rey River, The Dietriot, Oceanside to Del Mar
is known a6 the Cardiff Irrigation District and is
an entirely separate proposition, extending for 2C-odd
mijec along the ocean front. It will receive 1ts water
from the San Dieguito Yutusl Water Company system; Lake
Hodgees Dam and San Dieguito Dam having already been built,
as well as gonduit line to the oocean,

I am very anxious to have you come to San
Diego and look thic project over, Hopinz to see you here
at an early date, I remain,

Yours very truly,

EF/bm




DEPARTMENT OF THE lNTER'ORAug.l,].QlQ.

UNITED STATES RECLAMATION SERVICE

Mr. F. L. Richardson,
909 American Bldg.,
S8an Diego, Calif.

Dear 8ir:

I have your letter of July 26 regarding she San Luis
Rey River ana the cffect of prospective government investiga-
tion or construction on the vroposed organization of an irri-
getion di strict, and other matters.

In the Federal work in irrigution we like to adexzlvwith
irrigation districts and I think it is proper toc say thuat the
chances and Bacilities for government work are conhenced by
the exi atence of suj table di stricts. GCertainly the faoct that
the Government is making some investigation as to this proj-
ect should not deter the local people ifrum going ahead with
ditrict organi zation. -

Vhile it is true that we are making &n investiguation tb
should be emphasi zed that there is no assurance vhatever at
present that the Governmert will go any further and undertezke
any constructi on work. Under present law and suthiority from
Congress it is imposaible for us to unaertake the construction
of additi onal projects to thoee now in hund. Nuncrous suggestior
are being made for an expansion of the government activity in
irrigation and land settlement, and sowe of tlhcse ere being
pressed forei bly in Congress so that we nope for some aoction
along this line. Until Congress acts we can wzke no definite
engagementa. As I understand it, your people were conaidering
the orgeani zution of a di strict, intending through this to financqg
the construction themselves. Certainly nothing we are now able
to do should leszen their efforts along that line. It is our
rolicy to requirs or encourage the organization of irrigation
di stri cts where government funds are used for counstruction. Thus

tre organi zation of a district in this case would be a step
forward regardless of how the work may later be financed end
mi cht save time in either case.

The replies to your specific questions are as follows:
, 1. Ias it trus that the Government is investigating thie
pxpjeot?
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2. If the Government should purchase the Varnsr h%;;;fw

sy

Yos: but & ontegorioczl reply io thds may be micleds
h oomplcée reply ie bound up in t:ie laws zoverning our;ﬂ;

erati ons, notably the folloring:

Reoiametion Act of Jume 17, 1902 (b2 Btut., &8
Warren Act of Februsry 21, 1911 (56 Btat., 923)
Reolemition Extenzion Act of Augpust 1o, iPle

3, Cen we te of uny service in cncourtglle Lie
v T
to taks over tre Werner project:

Az alrcedy stated, leck of cuthozity end tuncs IEGE
Conuvress meke it jmpoasiblia for ua Lo aake Lny celfim SO 8
-
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sagement cf trie sort {or tie imwod ate dresenc. 109 ot
iharefore really reate with Congress urd your zc;rcaﬁﬂizxg

there nre presumacly familj ar # th ycor nsecs ond =-u_‘.,_. ’

far a3 admind strative matters are congerrned, th‘cr51%;¢¥
of an irri vaticn & atrict sould te £ step Torssrd in FEEEs

Very 4“ruly yoursa,
//L |~
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would it be willirng to sell water to an 1rrigagion di'ﬁﬁafff”?fh.
or to sell the complete eystem to the df stric Qo
_ DS P 7

g
- ;




AR T RN, W
A . et

| . . . / \ 1 ..j“.-.
. . w‘ U e _’." ‘\.
i
. g ADDAESS ALL COMMUNIGATIONS TO
' THE DIRECTOR
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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

UNITED STATES RECLAMATION SERVICE

WABHINQTON, D, G,
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR Aug. 1, 1919,

Col. Ed Fletacher,
920 Eighth 8¢t.,
Ban Diego, Calif.
Ky deer Colonel Fletcher:

I have your letter of July 26, which reaches me at the same

time as that from Mr. Ri chardson, to which you refer.

I was glad to reply to his inquiries, and for your informat ion
I am enclosing herewi th copy of my letter.
Wi th best personal regards, I remain,

Yours truly,

Director.
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